ACCREDITING BUREAU OF HEALTH EDUCATION SCHOOLS
7777 Leesburg Pike Suite 314 N~ Falls Church, Virginia 22043
Tel. 703/917.9503 * Fax 703/917.4109 * E-Mail info@abhes.ory

MEMORANDUM

To: Recognized Accrediting Agencies
State Regulatory Agencies
Nancy Regan, U.S. Department of Education
ABHES Accredited Institutions and Programs
Interested Parties

From: Carol Moneymaker, Executive Director
Accrediting Bureau of Health Education Schools (ABHES)

Date: November 19, 2009

Subject: Commission Actions

Below is a listing of final accreditation actions recently taken by the Accrediting Bureau of Health Education
Schools (ABHES). Each school listed holds either institutional or programmatic accreditation by ABHES. More

specific information on each institution can be found by visiting www.abhes.org (accredited institutions and
programs link).

Institution City, State Accreditation Type Expiration Date
Heisei International Institute of Massage ~ Honolulu, HI Institutional December 31, 2013
Meridian Institute of Surgical Assisting Joelton, TN Institutional December 31, 2013
Phoenix College Phoenix, AZ Medical Assisting ~ December 31, 2013
Southside Regional Medical Center

Professional School Petersburg, VA Institutional December 31, 2012
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